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~ eaua@er, Michael

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Vick, Jason

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0599/P1
Attachments: 17-0599/P1.pdf

Michael-

i hope this message finds you well and thank you for working on this draft.
We are ready to turn this into a /1. Could that be done and sent to us?

Also, Senator Roth is going to be the Senate lead. | am working with Jason in his office and give permission to work with
him on a Senate companion draft.

Thank you again.
- Ryan

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 8:48 AM
To: Rep.Goyke <Rep.Goyke@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0599/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0599/P1.
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AN Act toa% 16.283 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes; relating to: service-connected

disability rating for disabled veteran-owned businesses.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill eliminates the minimum service-connected disability rating
applicable for the Department of Administration’s certification of disabled
veteran-owned businesses for state procurement and contracting purposes. Under
current law, that disability rating must be a minimum of 20 percent, as awarded by
the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs. Under the bill, a person who is in receipt
of any award of a service-connected disability rating from the U.S. Department of
Veterans Affairs satisfies the state requirement.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 16.283 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
16.283 (1) (b) 3. A person who is in receipt of an award from the U.S.

department of veterans affairs of a service-connected disability rating under 38 USC

1114 or 1134 of-at-least-20-pereent.
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Parisi, Lori

—————— _— -

From: Vick, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 4:20 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1751/1

Please Jacket LRB -1751/1 for the SENATE.



